

Statement of Evidence:

K023

The East Quarter Corner of Section 2, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post with bearing trees marked:

5" W Oak	S 32 E	19 links
11" Aspen	N 68 W	15 links

1986 William Lunser, LS 9394, set a cast iron monument at a fence corner west and south. This location was supported by measurement to the north. He filed a Certificate of Location (#191239). He notes a distance of 2356.37 feet to the NE corner Sec 2 and a distance of 5269.05 feet to the West 1/4 corner Sec 2.

2002 No resurvey information was found on this corner in the Benton County records.

2003 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found CIM. Measured 2356.25 feet to the CIM at the NE corner of Section 2.

2008 The County Surveyor's Office searched and found a cast iron monument approximately 0.9 foot north of the corner of a south and west fence line. Position agrees with distances to the NE 1/4 Cor. and W 1/4 Cor. by Lunser in 1986. Surveyor accepts CIM position and set new ties.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM:

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 130041.849
E- 537200.068